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Applications must be entered on the portal after local approval —no exceptions
Late applications are non-refundable and will be rejected
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Office of the Sheriff
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Todd Duncan 575 S. 10th Street, Lincoln, Nebraska 68508-2869
Chief Deputy Phone (402) 441-6500 Fax (402) 441-8320

August 28, 2019

Ms. Monet McCullen

Lancaster County Clerk’s Office
County-City Building

Lincoln, NE 68508

Re:  Application for a Special Designated License from Ken’s Liquor Inc., #DK 10390
Dear Ms. McCullen,

This letter is regarding an application for a Special Designated License from Ken’s
Liquor Inc., to provide beer, wine and distilled spirits for an event of the Prairie Creek Inn, 2400
S. 148" Street, Lincoln, Lancaster County, Nebraska. The event will be held on Saturday,
October 12, 2019, from 4:00pm to 1:00am. The event is expecting 140 people.

The Lancaster County Sheriff’s Office finds no statutory reason to recommend denial of
this application.

Sincerely,

TERRY T. WAGNER, Sheriff

s

Amy Shandera, Sergeant




Monet J. McCullen

From: Tom J. Cajka

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 11:42 AM
To: Monet J. McCullen

Subject: RE: SDL - Ken's Liquor 10/12

Planning has no objection

Tom Cajka, Planner Il

County Planner

Lincoln-Lancaster County Planning
402-441-5662

From: Monet J. McCullen

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Amy L. Shandera <AShandera@lancaster.ne.gov>; Barbi M. Loschen <bloschen@Ilancaster.ne.gov>; David A. Derbin
<DDerbin@Iancaster.ne.gov>; David R. Cary <dcary@lincoln.ne.gov>; Greg R. Topil <gtopil@lincoln.ne.gov>; Jenifer T.
Holloway <JHolloway@lancaster.ne.gov>; Josh D. Clark <JClark@lancaster.ne.gov>; Justin L. Daniel
<jdaniel@lincoln.ne.gov>; Kelsey A. Varisco <KVarisco@lincoln.ne.gov>; Ken D. Schroeder
<kschroeder@Iancaster.ne.gov>; Robert K. Simmering <RSimmering@lincoln.ne.gov>; Steve S. Henrichsen
<shenrichsen@lincoln.ne.gov>; Terry A. Kathe <tkathe@lincoln.ne.gov>; Tom J. Cajka <tcajka@lincoln.ne.gov>
Subject: SDL - Ken's Liquor 10/12

ﬁltl'éached is an SDL request from Ken’s Liquor for an event at Prairie Creek Inn, 2400 South 148 Street, Walton, on
October 21, 2019.

Please have recommendations back by Wednesday, September 4, 2019.

thank you,

Monét McCullen

County Clerk’s Office
402.441.7485



LANCASTER Pamela L. Dingman, P.E.
COUNTY County Engineer
D S ENGINEERING
enneth D. Schroeder, R.L.S. DEPARTMENT

Deputy County Surveyor
DATE: September 5, 2019
TO: Monet McCullen
County Clerk’s Office
FROM: Ken Schroeder

County Surveyor

SUBJECT: SPECIAL DESIGNATED LICENSE APPLICATION — KEN’S LIQUOR
EVENT AT — PRAIRIE CREEK INN, 2400 5. 148™ ST., WALTON, NE
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2019 — FROM 4:00 P.M. 1:00 A.M.

Upon review, this office has no direct objections to this submittal, subject to no parking allowed along
adjacent County roads and subject to compliance with conditions of Special Permit #SPO8021A regarding
events at this location. :

Cc: Amy Shandera, Lancaster County Sheriff’s Office
Tom Cajka, Lancaster County Planning Department
Jenifer Holloway, Lancaster County Attorney’s Office
Ron Bohaty, Road Maintenance Superintendent
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402-441-7681 444 Cherry Creek Road, Bldg. C  Lincoln, Nebraska 68528  coeng@lancaster.ne.gov  Fax 402-441-8692




